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From: Aileen Powell

Sent: 12 June 2023 15:30

To: Licensing

Subject: Fw: Open Licence Applications
Categories: Karen
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From: Clir. Cherry Brooks
Sent: 12 June 2023 15:25
To: Aileen Powell
Subject: RE: Open Licence Applications

Hi Aileen

Just to say that | am supportive of the application for Studland by the Pig. The National Trust who own the site are
going to keep a tight reign on it but the Pig has an excellent reputation in our area and | cant see any problems.

Regards

Clir. Cherry Brooks
South East Purbeck Ward Member

Email: I

From: Aileen Powel| [
Sent: 12 June 2023 14:25
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Subject: Open Licence Applications
Dear Councillors

This is the weekly notification service to keep you informed about licensing applications that are open for
consultation.

The current open applications are; -

New licence applications:

e Gillingham Town Meadow, Gillingham - any representations need to be received by
13 June 2023
e Asda, Ferndown - any representations need to be received by 14 June 2023




e Sherborne Studio Theatre - any representations need to be received by 15 June

2023

e Marks and Spencer's, Wimborne - any representations need to be received by 22

June 2023

e Unit 4 Redlands Yard, Beaminster - any representations need to be received by 27

June 2023

e Deans Court, Wimborne - any representations need to be received by 28 June 2023

e Lilac Wine, Lyme Regis - any representations need to be received by 29 June 2023

e Nonna Peppina, Poundbury - any representations need to be received by 30 June

2023

e Riverside Meadows, Sturminster Newton - any representations need to be received

30 June 2023

e The Sandy Salt Pig, Studland - any representations need to be received by 5 July

2023

e No.8 Cafe, Blandford - any representations need to be received by 5 July 2023

e Ocean Whispers - a Boat docked at Weymouth Harbour - any representations need to be

received by 7 July (still awaiting web upload)

Variation applications

e Les Enfants Terrible - adding in the side area - any representations need to be
recieved by 5 July (still awaiting web upload)

If you would like some more information or wish to discuss any of these please contact me directly.

Kind regards
Aileen

Aileen Powell

Licensing Team Leader
Community & Public Protection
Dorset Council
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